STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPAR1TMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE

BRUCE KING P.O. DRAWER DD
GOVERNOR August 5, 1981 ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO 88210

LARRY KEHOE (505) 748-1283
SECRETARY

Cibola Energy Corp.
P.0. Box 1668
Albuquerque NM 87103

Re: Cowboy
#1-D-34-11-28
Chaves County, NM

Gentlemen:

We are returning the enclosed Form C-102 on the subject
well for correction.

Form C-101 showsthe type of well to be 0il and therefore
only 40 acres can be dedicated, not the 320 acres as you
have shown.

If you have any questions concerning this matter please
feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

A}rﬂ,W

W. A. Gressett
Supervisor, District II
WAG:br
Enclosure



